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From: 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: Document.pdf 

S tri g h t , Lisa [Lisa. S t ri g h t @ p g n ma i I. co m] 

Monday, May 12,2008 1 1 : 12 AM 

Burnett, John; Simpson, Gail; Martha Brown 

PEFlCLAY Joint Status Report - Dkt# 95085 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john. bu rnett@pgnmail.com 
(727) 820-51 84 

Docket No. 950851 -EU 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida and Clay 
Electric Cooperative 

Consisting of 2 pages. 

-El  

Please find attached the Joint Status Report filed on 
behalf of PEF and Clay pursuant to Order No. PSC-95-1434-FOF-EU. 

<<Documen t.pdf>> 

I is11 Stright 
Regulatory Affairs Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 521-1425 direct line 
lisa stright@pgnmail corn 

511 212008 



+e4 ~2 Progress Energy 

May 12,2008 

VIA ELECTRONTC FILING 

MY. Ann C,”ulc, Commission Clerk 
Flvridu Public S t x v k c  Cummission 
2540 ShurnmJ Oak BBoulcvurd 
TTtrllUh*s~~c, FL 32399-0850 

Rc; Joint status rcport of Clay Elcctric Coopcrativc, Inc. and I’rogress t.,ncrgy Flnrida, Inc.; 
Docket NO. 95085 1-EU 

lkar  Ms. (:ole: 

Fncloscd f i r  filing 011 behalf of Clay Elwtric Coopcrativc and Progress Energy 
Flnridn 1s the subject Jaint S t m s  Report. 

I. 

Si riccrcl y , 

. I ‘  1‘1311 ms 
A tt BC hment 



' I  his status report i s  suhmitted pursuant ti, Commission Ordet. No. PSC-95-14?4-PC)F- 

El I, tswed in Docket No 9508SI-EI J, which approved the: currently effective territorial 

agrecmcnt bctwcen Clay Electric Cooperative ("Clay Electric") and Progress Emi-gy 

Florida (,*PEP) iu Moiioii, Levy and Columbia cowities. The puipose o f  this joint 

status I eport is 10 iiiforrn h e  Cvriiiiiissivri tfiut ii)ur. custuiiiers rerriuiri tu be t i u d e r d  

frum PEF to Cluy duc tu euscmcnl problem. One cuvlumcr remains to bc Lrunsfcmcd 

Crum Cluy iu PEF duc tu ucccss iuuucs, No datc has bccn schcdulcd for thc transfcr of 

lhcsc ciisiomcrs. Clay Elcctric and PEP arc currently discussing thc possibility of 

proposing adjustments to thc current agrccmcnt and nnticlipatc thcsc discussions will bc 

concluded in thc near future at which trmc Clay Elcctric and PEF wrll iilc a joint pctition 

to amend the tcmtonat apcement and request I:ommrsc;inn ;ipprovaI. 


